Mr. Goff. P.S. 5/12/77

B8y last night I had gone over all the papers with your delayed letter, what came
here yesterday. I regret ths need to write you further and to complain still again
that you have not been full or forthright.

The most obvious exanple iz that you continue to withhold fros ne what you have
made available to others - what in fact has been on coast~tow-coast TV. You have re-
leased the J. Bdgar Hoover letter of 11/23/63 and its attachoamt, the latter in which
Mr. Hoover informed the Seoret Servise of the taping of Oswald's voice and the alleged
taking of hia pdeture in Mexioo.

There ia a report on the President's 11/18/63 trip to Misad snd some planned
demonstrations but you coutum to withhold all relating to the cancellation of the
placned motorcade. What + believe cansed this change is not the demdnstrations that
were expooted but a tape recording provided by the Mami police, one in which what is
officially alleged to have happenad is forecast with accurasy. That there would not have.
besn an instant chwok on this sdmply can't be believed, so there should be such records.
In sdcition, you werc provided the taps snd other ircfornation by the Mismd authorities.
Thers is no basis for the claiming of the stock exemptions becaumse all ths names are
pudblic - from my pudlication of 1967 and 1971 ss well as by other means. There is no
source to be protscted because the source made the initial releass. Ny requests for this
infornatien go back %0 1967. The FEI atonewalled on some of this untll thls yasr. You
aontinue to stonewsll.

With thess two records withholding is the direct cause of extensive disinformation,
If I do not pretend to reach into the oficial mind I do suggest that the suspicion dig-
information was the official intent can’t be avoided. The House comzittee and others
have becene sgants of this disinforsation, Through them a vast number of pecple have
been mizled. There thus is even more confusion on this subject.

It ldkewise can' t be believed that ths three reports you provide are all you have of
the Garrison period. From my own interviews I know there should be others. From these
one can ses reascn to beliove other rocords exist.Should, in sny event,

You have provided a few more records relating to the Rev., Walter Machamn, the correct
spalling. If you have provided all then Tom Kelley is incompetent and I do not balieve that,
The six~page repori he gave the Warren Somxdssion does not include what it should. I had mo
trouble locating Father Machann. I interviewed nim at some length, after first interviewing
others with relevant information. Inocluding one maligned by the Seeret Service,

After reading the recards you now provide I see no ressoc for sver withholding them.
Ho resason sanotioned Dy law, anyway. Yet they have been withhzld for nore than a decade,
The combination multiplies the suspicion each separats act engenders.

In vriting you yesterday I indicated you have more Oswald records and that I want
then. I elac asked for 2 list of what you continue to withhold and the reason for sach
withholding, Now I find you have continued to withhold from me what you have let reach
thoae whoge mizuse could be expected. I do have a particular interest in this aspeot, I
do hope that you will respond fully and accurately to this request.

There are references 1o several films in these records. + have no interest in filmg
prepared for training, to protect presidents. But I would like to be sble to see’ the
film prepared in analysis of what 12 said to have haposned. I also reguest any and all
records relating to its showing to the Warren Conmission whether in the form of the
showing of the film or in maalysis of the film,

It is gy bdlief that in the long run the improper efforts to avoid expected smbar-
rasszent will cause still more esbarrassment. 1 regret this for all agencies and their
enployees, nore for the Secret Service because of its special responsibilities,

Sincerely, Harold Weisberg
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Mr. Robert O. Goff, FOIA/PA Officer Rt. 12, Frederick, Hd. 21701
U.S.Secret Service S/41/7T7
1800 G, 8t., KW # 844

'“un‘tm. D.C. 2(”23
Dear Ar, GO“.
Thanks you for your letter of Fay 4 and the enclosed records, here today.

I an sorry that my relationship with the Jeoret Service eould not continue as
it appearsed %o be when we eonferred.

To the degree possidle I would prefer that there be no further confushkon and
no reasson for me to beliesve I ray have been mialed.

In addition 1 have arranged for all my records to become an archive in a wniversity
system. I thorefore would like theae records to be as olear as possible,

In this sease I refer you to your conclusing sshatence, which 1 think says wiat you

- Ray net have had in mind, and raises other questions,

Vhat you seat me would not ssem to "ococmstitute a full disclosure of ali records
portaining to the assassination,” ¢ben with the qualifier that follows. The volune of
Secret Sarvice records at the Archivee, for example, is encrmously greater. I do not
know 4f those I have just received are in the Archives or not. I have heard of a new
releass but sevsral of my letters of inquiry are without responss. I have 5o vay of know~
ing whether there are other Secrst Service records in the Archives that I have not
sean or of which I have not obiained coples. More, when I suffered two serious illnesses
and asked the Archives to sehd me vach relsase as it was relessed, for wbich * have maine
tained a deposit account for years, it refused. Thers may ve Secret Servioe records thenxz
released that I do not have,

Wbat follows in your letter, with no on:lnien. is "which are subject to disclosure
wnder the FPreedox of Information Act."

This seys that there are other records aud you beliove they are not subject to
disclosure. You may or may not be correct in your interpretation. However, I believe that
under the Act I am sntitled to know what records are withheld and the exemption claimed
for esch. I also belicve thers should ba such a list in existence, I therefore ask for

1t. Reaning a copy of it.

Given the responsibilities of the Searet Service and what I ax not putting you on in
desoribing as its dedication to those responsidilitiss, I do belicve there are other
records in areas of ny known interest where exemptions may not be applicable. Prankly,

I can see the clals of exenmpticn whers the real reason 1s fear of exbarrussaent to

the government. One of these areas iz Oswald in the service and abrosd. If not also

after ks return snd particularly in New Orlesns. You may recall that this was one gubject
of ocur discusaions when we met.

Ik do appreciate your sending me these records.

I would appreciate it if you wounld have a proper search made for thoes records still
not provided in response to my request for the personal files. Your people have to know
ho+ to locate at least some of those you claim you esnnot find,

Sinoerely,

Barold Weisberg



Mr. Harolg Weisberg
Rt. 12
Frederick, Marylang

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

In that Connection,

President Kennedy which

Enclosures

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

May 4, 1977

21701

Reference is made to your letter of Apri]l 23, 1977, Pursuant
to the Freedom of Information Act Tequesting documents

in Secret Service files Pertaining to the assassination

of former President John F. Kennedy.

there are attached copies of ali
documents relating to the assassination of former
Were releaseqd to Mark Lane,

Sincerely,

K 7. !

Robert o. off s
Freedom of Information g
Privacy Acts Officer
Office of Public Affairs




